JOÃO SANTOS

Frontend Developer

Passionate about frontend development. I love creating websites and enhancing user experiences with performance and accessibility in mind. Beyond coding, I enjoy music, movies, gaming and hanging out with friends to recharge. Proud tech nerd staying updated on the evolving tech landscape.



CONTACTS

- ② Lisbon, Portugal
- **(+351)** 968 709 660

SOCIAL

- in linkedin.com/in/sanntozzz
- Github.com/sanntozzz
- ∂ joaofcsantos.com

LANGUAGES

- A Portuguese Native
- A English Good

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React
- NextJS
- AngularJS
- · Tailwind CSS
- PostgreSQL
- Postman
- VSCode
- Figma/FigJam
- · Adobe Creative Suite
- Git/Github
- Jira
- Windows
- Linux

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Accenture Portugal

Nov 2022 - Present

 I developed a mobile app using React Native and worked on the backend using NestJS. I also teamed up on a project in the banking sector, focusing on AngularJS, where I played a key role in building the frontend. Additionally, I collaborated on training an AI with regex to enhance its ability to detect and respond to unsafe messages.

Curricular Internship

Direção-Geral dos Estabelecimentos Escolares

Mar 2020 - Aug 2020

• I designed and developed a dynamic web application for a school information management system.

Curricular Internship

Direção-Geral dos Estabelecimentos Escolares

Feb 2018 - Jul 2018

 I designed and developed an internal messaging application for team collaboration. Additionally, I played a key role in configuring and installing Office 365, offering crucial helpdesk support for troubleshooting and resolving issues. I also managed the installation and configuration of Windows machines for team members.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Computer Science

Instituto Superior de Tecnologias Avançadas

2020 - 2022

Computer Networks and Systems

Instituto Superior de Tecnologias Avançadas

2018 - 2020

Computer Systems Management and Programming

Escola Secundária da Amadora

2015 - 2018